

Oyster River Local Advisory Committee Minutes of Meeting of August 13, 2012

Members Present: Eric Fiegenbaum, Dick Horan, John Wallace, Jim Hornbeck, Tom Falk, Dave Shay

Approval of Previous Minutes: Previous meeting minutes for the July 09, 2012 meeting are approved with minor spelling errors.

New Business:

- Eric F. mentions receipt of a letter from Durham/UNH Water Works regarding Julianne Boucher's resignation from the LAC and a letter from Peter Stanhope offering his resignation as LAC member. Durham/UNH WW is looking for a replacement to fill the vacancy left by Julianne B.
- The 'Guidelines for ORLAC Permit/Project Review' is reviewed and discussed. The guidelines are accepted with minor corrections.
- Discussion ensues regarding what to call LAC website tab leading to permit applicant information.
- John W. is appointed lead reviewer on NHDES Emerald Acres Stream Crossing Minimum Impact Expedited Wetland Application. John W. will write draft response letter including members' comments. Motion passes to include comments from the September meeting, if needed.
- Eric F. states that Strafford Regional Planning Commission has funding available to assist the LAC in preparing its OR Management Plan. Discussion ensues regarding applying for funding (November deadline) and developing the MP.
- Discuss creating signs to be placed at OR road crossings that indicate the river's designation as a protected river.
- Discuss LAC joining Rescue Great Bay Coalition, but decide not to at this time.
- Discuss possible speakers for the LAC sponsored miniseries on nitrogen in Great Bay. Potential speaker dates considered are the October and November regular meeting dates/times.

Next Meeting: September 10, 2012

Submitted By _____
David Shay